Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Corporate Services COU NCIL

Director: Nigel Stewart

Lorn House, Albany Street, Oban, PA34 4AR
Tel: 01631 567901 Fax: 01631 570379
e.mail — Kenneth.macdonald@argyll-bute.gov.uk

3 March 2010

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

will be held in the MCCAIG SUITE, CORRAN HALLS, OBAN on WEDNESDAY, 10 MARCH
2010 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Nigel Stewart
Director of Corporate Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2.  MINUTE OF MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2010(Pages 1 - 4)
3. AREA COMMUNITY PLAN(Pages 5 - 20)
4. CONFERENCE UPDATE

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

Councillor Duncan Maclintyre Councillor Roderick McCuish
Councillor Gordon Chalmers Councillor Mary-Jean Devon
Councillor Donald MadDonald Councillor Neil Mackay
Councillor Donald Mclintosh Councillor Elaine Robertson
Brian Barker Glen Bland

Jane Connon Fowler Margaret Fyfe

Kenneth Macdonald Eleanor MacKinnon

Gregg McMillan David Price

Eileen Wilson Gregg McMillan

lain MacDonald Nicola Welsh

David Whiteoak Nicky Archibald

Kenneth Macdonald Leslie Mclnnes

Contact: Jane Gillies - 01631 567901



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES

Present:

Attending:

Page 1 Agenda Item 2

of MEETING of OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING
GROUP held in the MCCAIG SUITE, CORRAN HALLS, OBAN
on WEDNESDAY, 13 JANUARY 2010

Councillor Duncan Maclintyre (Chair)

Councillor Gordon Chalmers Councillor Mary-Jean Devon
Councillor Donald MacDonald Councillor Donald MclIntosh
Councillor Neil Mackay Councillor Roderick McCuish

Councillor Elaine Robertson

Kenneth Macdonald, Area Corporate Services Manager
Jane Gillies, Committee Services Assistant

Robert Pollock, Head of Economic Dev. & Strategic Transportation
Ishabel Bremner, Economic Development Manager

Judy Wilson, Strathclyde Police

Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Officer

David Price, Avich & Kilchrenan Community Council

Tim Boardman, Glenorchy & Innishail Community Council
Leslie Mclnnes, West Highland Housing Association
Eleanor MacKinnon, ABVC

Julie Edward, Strathclyde Police

Gregg McMillan, Strathclyde Fire & Rescue

lan Maclntyre, Development Services

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Douglas Hendry, Link Director

MINUTES OF INAUGURAL MEETING
The minute of the meeting held on 2" December 2009 was approved as a
correct record.

CORPORATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN -2010 TO
2013

Robert Pollock gave a presentation on Argyll and Bute Council’s
Economic Development Action Plan (EDAP), which has a national
strategy. The area needs to identify key actions to improve local
economy. A report is to go the Council in March 2010 with the draft action
plan for the area. Robert highlighted an issue over the profile of the area
saying that decision makers may be unaware of locations throughout the
area and that the Community Planning Group must promote Argyll and
Bute as part of Scotland’s future.

Robert’s presentation stimulated discussion with the group and prompted
several questions covering the effect of climate trends, tension over
prioritising projects, score-carding process and support for community
groups.

A discussion on renewables followed and it was suggested that the
voluntary sector should feature more clearly within the plan. It was



Page 2

suggested that a conference / seminar be set up to look at renewables to
ensure that communities benefit from this. The Council has good
relationships with some utilities and Audrey Martin is leading on
formalising this.

A discussion followed on the development of Business Gateway and it
was hoped that there would be no competition between the areas as each
area has a distinct offering. A Business Gateway adviser will cover each
sub-area and the islands. Workshops will be held on e-commerce, how to
survive, ICT, cutting costs, etc.

All agreed that a Business Gateway presentation be arranged for a future
meeting.

This prompted a question on funding support for broadband access.
Businesses should work with the Council / HIE partnerships to secure
possible funding. Balancing between small and large businesses could
create problems but this should be covered in the plan as schemes are
about making communities benefit.

Planning gain / Section 75 Agreements (recommendation of community
benefit by planning approval, either financial investment or security) are a
way of improving the area.

Community Planning starts at community level. The various groups must
define outcomes which tie in with the draft plan at Local Area level. There
will be ongoing annual contact with Robert Pollock during this process.

Local Area Groups report to Thematic groups, who then report to the
Management Committee. There is nothing in place at present for
provision of funding, but if the structure is in place correctly resources may
be made available at a later date.

The Chairman thanked Robert for his presentation and advice. It was
agreed that the membership list for the Local Area Community Planning
Group be circulated to all members of the group. It was further agreed
that when the agenda is set others can be invited where relevant.

OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMUNITY PLAN

Ken Macdonald explained the reason for the broad headings in the Area
Community Plan table which is to be set by April 2010. Discussion took
place regarding these headings, including the order, and it was agreed
that this would form the main agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman requested that individual area plans (i.e. fire brigade,
police, voluntary sector, etc.) to be passed to Ken in Corporate Services
for circulation to others within the group prior to the next meeting in order
to have consistency.

A conference is to be held in the Corran Halls on 30"/ 315 March 2010,
led by Community Regeneration.

Agenda for next meeting to be:



Page 3

Apologies

Minutes of previous meeting held on 13" January 2010
Area Community Plan

Conference Update

A

It was agreed to invite the Access Manager to a future meeting to address
“Public Access to Countryside”



Page 4



Agenda Item 3

Page 5

S)|Nejap JoBIUOD 9L-lep paja|dwoo uonenssuog
gL-uer P32USWIWOD UOIINISUOT)
S)BWIISD SPaaXa Japua ] v|-dog palapual JoBlUOD
yL-1ep padojanap ase) ssauisng |n4
STej|
piq Buipung “paiyuapl aq o} Buipung yL-nr painoss Bujpuny
0d9 annbal Ip cL-nr Ajjus pue| uRyg0O
AQ SUOIRIOD JUSWUISACY) USHIo0S
Aq ui psj|eo aq Aep ‘(pabueys| yooynDow (>oel} |lenp
sey wajshs Bujuueld) uonsanb Inyuy Ayjenb ybiy oy peol yoeuy sjbuis Buysixe Buipeibdn) ainpnysesul
Japun uoneoydde Bunsixa jo Aupiep | /prepn Jajed oL-ne |leaoidde Buuued uleyaQ peoy Aowlago] - us|es gyaYy O} sjuswsaoidw) uoljepodsues) o} sjuswanosduw|
Jauwaug Bale s9|s| 8y} pue ulo femaleg ssauisng $3|s| 8y} pue uloT ‘ueqQ
payRuspl aq 01 [eqeys|| 0L-B| ‘UBGQ BY) UIYIM PAUE}S SSSSIUISNG MU JO JSqUNN ybnouy} saunseaw poddns ssauisng jo AsnaQg ul AyAlOE SsauIsng paseslou|
S)Neap JojoBuUOY 9L0Z paje|dwod UoRsNIISUOY
L0Z PaduUaWILIOD uononljsuc)
S2)eLU)SD SPa9oXa Japusa] L0z pa.ispus) JoBHuUOY
S|IE} vi0g
piq Buipun4 "payiuapi aq o} Buipuny €102 painsas Buipuny
£1-AON papigns aseg ssauisng |Ind
QdQ 24inbai i €10 Anua pue uelgo
JUSLILIBA0D) YSINOOS
Aq Ul [[le2 Jo [encidde ulelgo o} aunjiey
10 1102 ludy Aq ywgns o} suinjied L0 |encidde Buueid uieiqQ
yeojingosin spuejs| pue spuejybiy
Inyuy peoy wawdojpaaq ueqo 1SaAA 3Y) Joj anuad euoibal ay)
paiinbai aoinosal JsoyQ| /pIBM J8led|  B0-unf panoidde qid 8y} JO UOIONJISUOD aU} Jo Juawainooid pue ubisag| se ajos sy |yny o1 ueqQ buidojaneg

systy

Salnseaw $sading

UWOIRN0 IAYIE O) SUOHIY

awono 19y

Awouoos uIapoLw ‘Pajoauucs [|am ‘aAnoelle ue Bunesio - Awouosy
SOINUNWLWOD JueIqIn

S$371S1 3IHL ANV

NYO07 ‘NVE0 HO4 NY1d VIdVY



Page 6

uonanpal easy

(dSO1) veld

Ayjeoo] aoiuag suaipjiyy patesbsiul ue jo uolonpold
(dS21) veld Spug|si ay} (034419) .PUYD A1eng Jog4
$301/J98 sualp|IyD psajelbaju| sy} jo uonejuswsaldw)|uc aanenul Jubly ) Bumes, syl jo apoid sy} asesiou||  WBIY 3 Bumen, jo sa|diouud ayy
PSUSAUGD 3le dnols AeaoT JUBId 3] Bumao), Sajs| agy|  uim Buidssy ui soiaias suaipjiyo

juel4 asjuer sdnolg gng pue sdnosd Ayeoo by 3 Bumess|  pue uioT ‘ueqQ ay} jo yoeal pue sjoi su) uayibusng

pajeibajul |eoo| B Jo uswdojanag

juswdojaaap ealy

SHSIY peaT SaINSeaW SS30ING SWOIIN0 IAIYIE 0] SuUonIy awoanp 9y

Buiuea| Buojay pue ajdoad ajgesauina Joj Buues ‘sbueyo oydeiBowsp Bunoaye - sbueyy [eroos
S8 IuUNWIWIO0Y) JUeIgip



Page 7

|esieisdde suondo

084 ul paulpng

01-idy/

suuep| Aeg ueqQ wou siesodoid pasirey

uonionpal

awdojanap

80-990

pspwgng D84

60-Inf*

panoiddy aid

S3INsSeal SS820Ng

ealy InogleH pue
Aeg ueqQ Jo [epuajod sy jynd

euLRW Jsuel) e jo Juswdoeraq

SWOIINOo SASIYIe 0] SUoND awoang joy

eale anbjun uno Buposjoid pue abejuay |einjeu pue [etoos ‘feinyno Jno Bugowoud - JuswuosAug

Jusdwuosiaug Bulpueysing



Page 8

uoanpau

uawdojanap

SysIy

s|an3| ||g 1e Juswabebua Ayunwwoa
poddns 0} papILIWOD pUB pPalijuapl SIe Sa0IN0say

sassaoocud juawabebus poddns o} spuny pue
Bujules} ‘saoinosal ‘awy ‘Yejs AJjuapl SS0IAISS [IDUNOY

sajjoH
aluueap

pea]

Aanoayes
abebua o} Ayoeded sy} aney sauNWWoOD

SaNIUNWLWOY [BD0] YIm dJom Buipling Ayoedes puaixg

JusLWaAjOAUI
10 S|aAg] ||e Joj paynuapl ale spoyiaw ajeudoiddy

JUSWSA|OAU] JO} SPOYISL 1539 3U} N0 pul

sanuoud jesc| pasibe saey SSUNWWOD

SaINSeawW ssanong

Ul pajsaiapul

1SOLU 212 SSIIUNWIIOD $}103gNS JeyMm JNo puld

aoINO0 aANYIE 0] SuUonay

SSILUIWOD BBLY U} Ul [SA3] [BI0]
B ]2 PIAJOAU| 1B SBIUNLWILIOD

w0 19y

Bunjooy piemiod



Page 9

SUONONPAJ ADIAIRS BAIY

SpIg JUSWdo[eAGp BalY

uonelduodey Asejabpng

SjuaIwoD

314
rAR AT rA

S82in0sal UeWiny

314
LE/OLOZ

314
01/6002

suUILIoD

0003
<HLioZ

leyden

0003
Li/oLae

0003
0L/6002

Sjuawiion 0003 0003 0003 0003
ZHLLoz LL/oLoz 0L/6002 196png
6/8002
anusAay

0003
lenjoe

8/2002

Aewwing [e1oueUly 90IAI8S

VIYV SI1S1 IHL ANV NHOT ‘NVEO0 ¥04 NY1d VIuy




Page 10

SYSIY

314
ZLELOT

EHE
LLI0LOZ

314
0116002

(jeuonippe) s921N0SaI UBLWINH

0003
cLLL0Z

0003
LLI0LOZ
196pnq jenden

0003
01/6002

0003 P9
ZHLL0Z

0003 PI9 0003 P9 0003
LLI0LOZ 0L/6002 6/8002 ou

196png anuanay aW023IN0 BAdIYIE O] SUOHIY J3J anbiun

spiq Juswdojanap ealy

V3V S31S1 IHL ANV NHOT ‘NVEO0 HO4 NV1d VIyv



Page 11

O Do

V3NV S37SI IHL ANV NHOT ‘NVE0 ¥O4 NY1d vIuv




Page 12

Aejuswiwion o1do) ealy oidoj  awayj buiubiedwes uiepy




Page 13

Aejuawiwo)

o1do) eaay

aido}

away) BuiubBredweos uiep




Page 14

Mejusuwiwio)

21do] eaay

oido}

i

: mE.wE wc_:m_mQEm




Page 15

Aiejuawiwion os1do} ealy oido]  ewayy Buiubledwed uiepy




Page 16

‘Auanod |anj ajeoipels 0} syiom pue ‘1oedull [elUSLLUCIIAUS Aisniag pue ubisaq
MO| B Sey palensul [[am ‘uspiye ABisua s| yoym Buisnoyleoineg  uo  slsunded  Buluueld|
10 uoisincld ainsue 0} 10}oes AUBJunjoA pue Jojss ajeaud|Ajunwwoy  pue  suojesiuebiof
‘seipadold Bupsixa jo Buipesbdn ul 5,18y jo Buipoddng sy} ‘splojpue [e10og palalsiBay ypum diysisuped ul opplAusaliep  @o1AISs  yim UOAAL

Aejuswiwion oido] ealy




0003 0003 0003
£LeLoe cL/LLog LL/0LOC ‘ON 9
sysiy 1@b6pnq jeyded pajewnnsy POA|OAUL ST JBYA uoijeso] anbiun
juawipsaaul [ejided

ueld fjlunwwo) ealy - 9doV1 S3T1SI HL ® N¥OT NvEO



Page 18

]

s92.nosal pue sj|iys Buueys

Ay10eded piing

SaIUNWILWOD
O JUSWISA|OAU| 8SBBIOU|

sainjonis
Buluue|d Aunwiwon pusixg

sojed SOWw02INO ON Joy
sysiy peaT Aoy sainsesul $S929Ng aW021N0 9A3IYoe 0] suonay  judweabebuz Ajunwwon anbiun
juswabebuz Ajlunwwo)

ueld Ajlunwwo) ealy - 5dOV1 SI1SI IHL ® N¥OT NVEO



Page 19

SPUEIS| PUE SPUBIUBIH 1S5/, 83 1O}
aJjuao [euoiBal ay) Se 90J SYI S|} UBQO

S8Al| Juapuadapul pue ||n} 8Al| BaJe SjoUMm
8y} sooioe 9|doad ajgesauna pue Jap|0

SajUNWWOoD

USSOUD JI9Y} Ul YJOM pue 3AI| 0} SaljiWe}
BunoA pue sjdoad BnoA sjqeusa Buisnoy
pue sapunyoddo olwouooa Ayenb peogy

spaau
Jiay} o} sjeudoidde ssoialss 0} SS800B
QABY puUB Jajes pue Jsluylesy |es) ajdoad

19010 Jauped sajep S2INSEaWl SS99INS  SWO0IINO0 IASIYIE 0] SUOHIY awooIno eary
pean pea Aoy

juswisaaul
Ie3ides ym syuiq

1
=
7}
o
c
=
a3
=
=)
(]
~

4O 92IN0S 8y} si Jeym

Alewnwing eauy ||n4

(eaq) ueld Alunwwo) ealy - Y3y S37SI IHL ANV N8O ‘NvaO



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 MINUTE OF MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2010
	3 AREA COMMUNITY PLAN
	20100303101649


